
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Paul James, Governance Services 
on 01432 260460 or e-mail pjames@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of 
the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
General Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

 

Date: Monday 14 January 2013 

Time: 10.00 am 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Paul James, Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 260460 
Email: pjames@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 



 

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 

The Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare against an Agenda item(s) 
the nature of an interest and whether the interest is personal or prejudicial.  Councillors have to decide 
first whether or not they have a personal interest in the matter under discussion.  They will then have to 
decide whether that personal interest is also prejudicial. 

  
A personal interest is an interest that affects the Councillor more than most other people in the area.  
People in the area include those who live, work or have property in the area of the Council.  Councillors 
will also have a personal interest if their partner, relative or a close friend, or an organisation that they 
or the member works for, is affected more than other people in the area.  If they do have a personal 
interest, they must declare it but can stay and take part and vote in the meeting.   

 

Whether an interest is prejudicial is a matter of judgement for each Councillor.  What Councillors have 
to do is ask themselves whether a member of the public – if he or she knew all the facts – would think 
that the Councillor’s interest was so important that their decision would be affected by it.  If a Councillor 
has a prejudicial interest then they must declare what that interest is.  A Councillor who has declared a 
prejudicial interest at a meeting may nevertheless be able to address that meeting, but only in 
circumstances where an ordinary member of the public would be also allowed to speak.  In such 
circumstances, the Councillor concerned will have the same opportunity to address the meeting and on 
the same terms.  However, a Councillor exercising their ability to speak in these circumstances must 
leave the meeting immediately after they have spoken. 
 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the General Overview 
& Scrutiny Committee 
  
Membership  
  

Chairman Councillor A Seldon 
Vice-Chairman Councillor EPJ Harvey 
  

Councillor EMK Chave  
Councillor BA Durkin  
Councillor DW Greenow  
Councillor EPJ Harvey  
Councillor JW Hope MBE  
Councillor RC Hunt  
Councillor TM James  
Councillor Brig P Jones CBE  
Councillor R Preece  
Councillor GR Swinford  
Councillor DB Wilcox  
  
Statutory co-optees (for educational matters only) 
Mr P Burbidge – Roman Catholic  Church 
Miss E Lowenstein – Secondary School Parent Governors 
Mr T Plumer – Primary School Parent Governors 
Mr P Sell – Church of England 

 
 
 

   



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  14 JANUARY 2013 

 

 

AGENDA 
 Pages 
  
   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive apologies for absence.  
   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     
   
 To receive details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place of a 

Member of the Committee. 
 

   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

the Agenda. 
 

   
4. MINUTES   5 - 10  
   
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 10 December 2012.  
   
5. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR 

FUTURE SCRUTINY   
  

   
 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 

Committee could scrutinise in the future. 
 
(There will be no discussion of the issue at the time when the matter is 
raised. Consideration will be given to whether it should form part of the 
Committee’s work programme when compared with other competing 
priorities.) 

 

   
6. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC     
   
 To note questions received from the public and the items to which they 

relate. 
 
(Questions are welcomed for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee meeting so 
long as the question is directly related to an item listed on the agenda.  If you have 
a question you would like to ask then please submit it no later than two working 
days before the meeting to the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an 
answer can be provided at the meeting).   

 

   
7. MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY     
   
 To receive a presentation on the Medium Term Financial Strategy and 

consider the report to Cabinet and make recommendations to Cabinet.  
 

   
8. HEREFORD FUTURES GOVERNANCE UPDATE   11 - 18  
   
 To update the Committee on the governance and oversight arrangements of 

Hereford Futures Ltd. 
 

 

   
9. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME   19 - 34  
   
 To consider the Committee work programme.  
   





PUBLIC INFORMATION 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public present 
if they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the issue at the time 
when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research the issue and 
consider whether it should form part of the Committee’s work 
programme when compared with other competing priorities. 

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an 
item listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to ask 
then please submit it no later than two working days before the 
meeting to the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an 
answer can be provided at the meeting.  Contact details for the 
Committee Officer can be found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committee is not able to discuss 
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

Public Transport Links 

 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service that runs 

approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell 
Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar 
Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction with 
Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 
 

 

2



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through 
the nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located 
in the circular car park at the front of the building.  A check will 
be undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have 
vacated the building following which further instructions will be 
given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or 
returning to collect coats or other personal belongings. 

 

3



4



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of General Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod 
Road, Hereford on Monday 10 December 2012 at 10.00 am 
  

Present: Councillor A Seldon (Chairman) 
Councillor EPJ Harvey (Vice Chairman) 

   
 Councillors: EMK Chave, BA Durkin, JW Hope MBE, TM James, 

Brig P Jones CBE, R Preece, GR Swinford and DB Wilcox 
 
  
In attendance: Councillors: RB Hamilton, J Hardwick, MAF Hubbard, RI Matthews and 

AJW Powers 
  
Officers:  Mr A Ashcroft; Mr D Powell; Mr J Jones; Mr W Welsby; Mrs Y Coleman; Mr R 

Hemblade; Miss G Dean; Mr P James. 
 

8. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
There were no apologies. 
 

9. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)   
 
There were no substitutes. 
 

10. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
No declarations of interests were made. 
 

11. MINUTES   
 
RESOLVED: That subject to amending the last paragraph of Minute 7 on page 6 to read 

‘accounting records of companies delivering’ the Minutes of the meeting 
held 9 November 2012 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by 
the Chairman. 

 
12. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE 

SCRUTINY   
 
No suggestions for areas of scrutiny were received. 
 

13. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC   
 
A question had been received from Mrs Wegg-Prosser who was concerned about the short 
comings, principally the lack of underlying evidence, and whether the Committee could be 
assured that the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Review was not proceeding with undue 
haste and with a lack of evidence.  The Chairman of the Review Group undertook to address 
the issues during consideration of the agenda item. 
 

14. BUDGET AND EMERGING OPTIONS 2013/14   
 
The Committee received a presentation on the budget and emerging options for 2013/14 and 
considered the report to Cabinet on 13 December. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4

5



 

The Chief Officer Finance and Commercial (COFC) gave a presentation and commented 
on the development of the medium term financial strategy; the overall approach being 
taken by central government and the implications of the Chancellors Autumn Statement.  
His principal points were: 
 

• That government had lowered the threshold for a council tax referendum from 
3.5% to 2%. 

• The original assumption for 2013/14 was a council tax increase of 2.5% but this 
has been reduced to 1.9% following government’s announcement in November.  
The financial planning assumption for 2014/15 and 2015/16 had now been 
reduced to zero council tax increase.  This would be revised in line with any 
government indications concerning the referendum threshold level. 

• The Government had again offered for 2013/14 a further grant to freeze council 
tax.  This was equivalent to 1% for Herefordshire worth approximately £800K. 

• He indicated the negative cumulative impact of accepting the council tax  freeze 
grant. 

• In the last two years the Council had made budget reductions of £21.1m 
• Following changes to local government funding methodology comparison with 

individual funding lines was not now possible. 
• Following the Autumn Statement £10.997m is the calculated government funding 

reduction over the next two years. 
• A number of specific government grants had been moved into the general 

funding. 
• The 2013/14 budget proposed a £2m top up to replace reserves or add to 

existing ones and a total of £5.18m of revenue pressures have been recognised 
e.g. adult safeguarding; children’s safeguarding, corporate transformation etc. 

•  Nationally the adult social care funding system needed radical reform however 
any resolution had been delayed until the next comprehensive spending review 
expected early 2013. 

• Anticipated savings from adult social care finding derived from the transformation 
programme had slipped. 

• In September 2012 a £3m overspend had been predicted. This was now 
estimated to be an overspend of £5m.  While recovery plans had been put in 
place to address the overspend he expressed doubts about whether the full 
overspend could be brought back into balance without the use of reserves. 

• The Root and Branch review process had identified £5m of savings but a further 
£5m was being sought by accelerating the review process. 

 
During the course of debate the following principal points were noted: 
 

• Concern was expressed about how the level of overspend could have increased 
so much, particularly in the short timescale. 

• While the £1.2m used to drive corporate transformation was starting to deliver 
savings these were not materialising as quickly as anticipated. 

• Concern was expressed that ‘agency spend’ should not be increased to pay for 
additional staff to sort out the problems caused by the financial pressures. 

• The 2011/12 revenue account would use the underspends across the Council to 
offset the overspend in adult social care.  The Committee expressed concern that 
this was penalising and damaging other service areas.  

• Following continued overspends to the adult social care budget the level of 
budget management was questioned.  In response the COFC reported that 
budgets were regularly monitored. The funding of delegated care packages was 
now administered via a central panel. The Committee expressed concern that the 
level and timeliness of care should not be compromised. 

• The Committee questioned the rational for the recommendation to Cabinet on 13 
December that a council tax increase of 1.9% be assumed when the provisional 

6



 

Local Government Settlement announcement would not be made until 19 
December.  The COFC responded that the report to Cabinet set out the current 
financial planning assumptions as the Council needed to have some assumptions 
about council tax levels for budget planning, however, the decision concerning 
the level of council tax increase would be a matter for the political process. 

• Responding to concerns about how any change to the national credit rating may 
affect capital borrowing interest rates the COFC reported that borrowing was 
actively managed and undertaken via the Public Works Loan Board.  A degree of 
Council borrowing had been delayed with expenditure being supported from cash 
balances. 

• Discussions were on-going with Hoople regarding £540k of savings in 2013/14. 
 
 
RESOLVED: that the General Overview and Scrutiny Committee recommend that 
in considering the report to Cabinet on 13 December, Cabinet should not commit 
to a Council Tax increase of 1.9% until the announcement of the local government 
settlement on 19 December 2012 has been fully assessed. 
 

At this point the Committee adjourned for 10 minutes and resumed at 11.30am. 
 

15. TASK & FINISH GROUP REPORT - COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL) 
REVIEW   
 
The Committee considered the findings arising from the Scrutiny Task & Finish Group – 
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). 
 
The Chairman of the Task & Finish Review Group presented the report setting out the 
findings and recommendations of the Group and briefly highlighted the key points from 
the review. 
 
During the course of debate the following principal points were noted: 
 

• Referring to the earlier public question the Chairman of the Review commented 
that the Group had received an outline report from the Three Dragons 
Consultants into their initial assessment of the evidence base. The consultants 
had subsequently been asked by the Council to undertake further work and the 
results of that work would not be available until later in the month.  The Group 
had produced this report to meet the timetable for informing the imminent Cabinet 
decision. 

• It was clarified that CIL would be in addition to Section 106 agreements. 
• Consultation with the development industry had been undertaken by the Three 

Dragons consultants.  Further consultation and work-shops would be undertaken. 
• Responding to whether CIL will depress the development market the Committee 

were informed that development viability evidence would be used to support the 
level of CIL fee as different areas of the county had different economic viability. 

• How the phasing of the CIL fee payment was set was also a key element to 
determining the economic viability of a development. 

• The findings of the Group would inform the recommendation to Cabinet on the 
likely direction of travel. 

• It was suggested that ‘locality areas’ didn’t neatly match Councillor ward 
boundaries and therefore confusion could arise if Councillors had to discuss 
potential planning applications with the public or parish councils. 

• The Local Development Framework (LDF), to which the CIL contributed, was still 
to timetable (2014). 

• The payment of CIL fees was not negotiable. 

7



 

• Not all the county was covered by local or neighbourhood plans, however, where 
plans had been agreed they would contain more detail than in the Core Strategy. 

• An Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP) would need to be published annually.  
• The Task & Finish Group had been conscious of the need not to adversely affect 

the viability of affordable housing projects. 
 
The Cabinet Member (Environment Housing & Planning) thanked the Group for their 
report into a complex area of work. He appreciated that a pragmatic approach was 
needed as any CIL scheme needed to be approved as part of the LDF.  He reported that 
he had attended one of the developer consultation workshop sessions and had found it 
to be well attended and engendered a good level of debate. 
 
RESOLVED: that  

a) subject to the deletion of the word ‘City’ from references to ‘Hereford City 
Locality’ the Committee agreed the findings and recommendations 
contained in the report of the Task & Finish Group – Community 
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and forward the report to the Executive for 
consideration; and 

b) The Executive’s response to the Review including an action plan be 
reported to the first available meeting of the Committee after the Executive 
has approved its response. 

 
16. UPDATE TO THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY TASK & FINISH GROUP REPORT ON 

FEES & CHARGING   
 
The Committee received an update on progress against the executive action plan 
following the Task & Finish Review report into fees and charging. 
 
The Chief Officer Finance and Commercial presented the report and took the Committee 
through the Executive Action Plan indicating the latest position against each of the Task 
& Finish recommendations. 
 
The Committee questioned the lack of detail in paragraphs 13 to 16 of the covering 
report concerning financial, legal and risk implications. 
 
Noting that benchmarking against other organisations was proving difficult the 
Committee urged that this aspect be pursued.  It was also noted that a review of the 
charging process formed part of the Root & Branch process. 
 
Recommendation 8, which suggested that services be classified to distinguish between 
those that are mandatory, discretionary and commercial, which had been completed.  
The Committee hoped this would prove beneficial to when considering the budget. 
 
RESOLVED: that progress against the Executive Action Plan be noted.   
 

17. UPDATE TO THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY TASK & FINISH GROUP REPORT ON 
COUNCIL PROCUREMENT POLICY AND LOCAL BUSINESS AND LOCAL 
EMPLOYMENT   
 
The Committee received an update on progress against the executive action plan 
following the Task & Finish Review report into the Council procurement policy and local 
business and local employment. 
 
The Head of Commercial Services presented the report and took the Committee through 
the Executive Action Plan indicating the latest position against each of the Task & Finish 
recommendations. 
 

8



 

Noting that the recommendations from the Task & Finish Group had been accepted by 
the Executive the Committee noted with disappointment that little or no progress had 
been made against several of the actions.   
 
The Chief Officer Finance and Commercial reported that a number of actions in the 
executive action plan were on hold pending the recruitment of additional Commercial 
Services resources which was proving difficult to attract applicants to. Without sufficient 
resources the actions could not be delivered. 
 
The Head of Commercial Services commented that in his view the Proactis System 
(supplier portal; electronic tendering; contract management) may not be performing 
entirely as anticipated and that other potential solutions were being reviewed.  The Chief 
Officer Finance and Commercial reported that in response to a number of concerns from 
potential suppliers that had used the system it was being reviewed or modified to ensure 
that Proactis performed to specification.  The approach being taken was to ensure the 
system performed as required. 
 
The Committee questioned when the failings in the Proactis system had come to light, 
whether this had been a failing in the procurement process and whether the Task & 
Finish Group had been made aware the issues. It was suggested that the Task & Finish 
Group be reformed to undertake a short review of these concerns.  
 
The Committee noted that Proactis was being applied to tenders with a value above 
£10,000.  The Committee questioned what proportion of the business came below this 
threshold. 
 
RESOLVED: that  

1. the report and progress against the Executive Action Plan be noted and; 
2. the Task & Finish Group be reformed to undertake a further short review of 

the concerns now arising. 
 

18. UPDATE TO THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY TASK & FINISH GROUP REPORT ON 
TOURIST AND TEMPORARY EVENT SIGNAGE   
 
The Committee received an update on progress against the executive action plan 
following the Task & Finish Review report into tourist and temporary event signage and 
considered a number of draft documents supporting the revised policy. 
 
The Parks, Countryside and Leisure Development Manager presented the report and 
took the Committee through the Executive Action Plan indicating the latest position 
against each of the Task & Finish recommendations and highlighted that arising from the 
review a draft Tourism and Temporary Event Signage Policy, together with three 
supporting guidance notes had been produced and were appended to the agenda report. 
 
Councillor EMK Chave, a member of the Task & Finish Group, provided the Committee 
with a draft guidance note for advertisements and business signs. 
 
The Committee noted the intention that local communities would be more involved in the 
decision making in respect of new permanent signage.  However, concern was 
expressed regarding who would remove the signs as few parish councils are involved in 
the Parish Lengthsman Scheme. 
 
The Committee requested sight of the final policy and it’s supporting guidance notes. 
 
RESOLVED: that  

1. the report and progress against the action plan, including the draft policy 
and supporting guidance, be noted; and 

9



 

2. the final policy and it’s supporting guidance notes be reported back to 
Committee in due course. 

 
 

19. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME   
 
The Committee considered its work programme. 
 
The Chairman reported that he and the Vice-Chairman were talking to Locality Lead 
Officers to establish whether there were any common trends of concern requiring 
investigation or areas of good practice to disseminate. 
 
The Vice-Chairman would be taking the scrutiny lead on monitoring progress with the 
Local Development Framework. 
 
It was suggested that a Task & Finish Group be formed to investigate whether the 
council’s policy towards financially supporting the arts, namely The Courtyard and other 
arts/theatre establishments in the County, was still appropriate. 
 
 It was also suggested that the Committee or task and finish groups could look at a) the 
Council’s Communications policy and b) whether measures were in place to monitor 
public service vision as appended to the report to 23 November Council entitled Council 
Corporate Plan 2013/15. 
 
The Committee requested that an informal workshop be arranged to discuss issues for 
the work programme.  The workshop should take into particular account the intentions of 
Cabinet via its Executive Rolling Programme; the Corporate Plan and evidence of public 
opinion/concern from the Quality of Life Survey.  
 
  
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 1.15 pm CHAIRMAN 

10



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Nick Webster, Economic Development 
Manager on Tel: (01432) 260601 

 
  

  

 

MEETING / 

DECISION MAKER: 

GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

DATE: 14TH JANUARY 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: HEREFORD FUTURES GOVERNANCE UPDATE 

REPORT BY:  NICK WEBSTER 

1. Classification 

Open 

2. Key Decision 

This is not a key decision 

3. Wards Affected 

 Not applicable 

4. Purpose 

To provide the Committee with an update on the governance and oversight arrangements 
of Hereford Futures Ltd. 

 
5. Recommendation(s) 

 THAT:  that the contents of this briefing report are noted. 

6. Key Points Summary 

• Hereford Futures Limited is a not for profit private company limited by guarantee. 

• The company is led by a highly experienced Chairman, CEO and board of non-executive 
directors. 

• The work of Hereford Futures is monitored through the forum of the Hereford Futures 
Gateway Committee established jointly with the Council and the Homes & Communities 
Agency. 

• Hereford Futures manages delivery through a series of Task Groups. 

• Hereford Futures operates a budget which relates to and reflects the delivery of the 
priorities agreed by the Gateway Committee. 

AGENDA ITEM 8

11



 

7. Alternative Options 

7.1  There are no alternative options identified in this report. 

8. Reasons for Recommendations 

8.1 Overview and Scrutiny have requested a report detailing the governance and oversight 
arrangements of Hereford Futures.  A number of specific questions were asked by 
Overview and Scrutiny Members and this report details a response to each of these in turn. 

9. Introduction and Background 

9.1 Hereford Futures Limited is a not for profit private company limited by guarantee, with the 
members of the Board being the guarantors.  All of the Board live and/or work in 
Herefordshire and have been recruited based upon their commitment to the county and 
their individual skills and knowledge relevant to the remit of the company, providing an 
invaluable resource which the Council can draw upon for commercial advice. All Board 
members sign letters of appointment on joining the Board, serving two terms of three years 
plus an option for one further term. 

9.2 The company has been operating since February 2006, originally being established as 
ESG Herefordshire Limited at the instigation of Herefordshire Council and Advantage West 
Midlands (AWM) in order to lead the physical redevelopment of 100 acres (40 hectares) of 
land immediately to the north of the historic centre of Hereford.   

9.3 The modus operandi of the three partners in relation to this work was set out in a formal 
Joint Venture Contract. As a result of the abolition of AWM and the vesting of various 
responsibilities in the Homes and Communities Agency, the latter body has succeeded 
AWM in respect of the JV Contract. The company changed its name to Hereford Futures 
Limited on 30 June, 2010 to reflect its new city-wide regeneration role. 

9.4 The objectives of the company are to assist, promote, encourage, develop and secure 
development and growth in the physical and economic environment of the whole of 
Hereford and its environs (“Hereford”). To achieve its objectives Hereford Futures operates 
as a public-private partnership, co-ordinating a wide range of challenging projects on 
behalf of the Council which combine into a multi-million pound programme.  

9.5 The company is led by a highly experienced board of non-executive directors, chaired by 
Major General Ted Willmott CB OBE MA CEng FICE, including the Leader and Chief 
Executive of the Council and Chief Executive of the Company (the sole executive director) 
with the Homes & Communities Agency having observer status at meetings.   

9.6 The company has put in place corporate governance procedures, including sub-
committees of the Board (Task Groups) actively engaging Board members in the process.  
Separate Nominations, Audit and Remuneration Committees are in place. 

10. Key Considerations 

10.1 At its meeting on the 12th October 2012 the Overview and Scrutiny Committee requested 
that additional information be reported as to the operation of Hereford Futures Ltd.  The 
Committee subsequently requested that the following five specific questions be answered: 

12



 

1. What is Hereford Futures internal project management structure? 

A. The Futures Board has established four Task Groups, each being chaired by a 
non-executive director of the Board and supported by a senior Council Officer. 
Progress is reported back to the main Board, and into Herefordshire Council 
through to the Joint Executive Team which reviews and co-ordinates project 
progress on behalf of the Gateway Committee.  

Each Task Group operates at a strategic level, with individual project managers 
reporting on decisions at an operational level. Task Group membership brings 
together Board members, officers of Hereford Futures, officers of Herefordshire 
Council and co-opted members required to add relevant support and expertise.  

The four Task Groups are:  

• Commercial Task Group, chaired by Robert Maskrey, focuses principally on 
the city centre, most notably delivery of the Old Market redevelopment by 
Stanhope plc and the Buttermarket. This task group also supports the 
economic viability and vitality of the city centre as a whole, and looks to act 
in support initiatives which will enhance and support its attractiveness as a 
destination of choice. 

• Community & Housing Task Group, chaired by Richard Clare, focuses on 
housing delivery within Hereford, and currently has two principal projects 
moving forward. The Urban Village in partnership with Sanctuary Housing, 
and City Living which is encouraging private landlords to bring the upper 
floors of commercial properties into residential use.  

• Economy, Education & Training Task Group, chaired by Ray Stone, 
focuses on Higher Education, skills training and strategic employment 
issues. This group has a key role in matching opportunities presented by 
major projects with the training needs of the local workforce through training 
providers; existing and potential, to ensure that people can capitalise on the 
new job opportunities offered on the Enterprise Zone and within the 
expanded city centre. 

• Infrastructure Task Group, chaired by Doug Barrat, leading on key 
infrastructure issues related to the Futures Programme and supporting the 
EZ including the link road, city-wide services and flooding. Given the 
fundamental importance of statutory bodies in the successful planning and 
deployment of infrastructure, a Strategic Infrastructure Task Group has been 
created to dovetail with this Task Group, including senior management level 
representation of statutory bodies and essential utilities such as Western 
Power 

On a day to day basis Futures is generally responsible for taking projects 
through from conception and getting them to a stage where they can be 
delivered, with that delivery being charged to either Herefordshire Council or 
other partner organisation. For example Futures was responsible for securing 
planning permission and external funding for the Credenhill Flood Alleviation 

13



 

Scheme (FAS), the construction phase being passed back to Herefordshire 
Council.  

Completion of the FAS has allowed Sanctuary to progress their proposals for the 
Urban Village, and Futures is negotiating with them to secure a planning 
application for the first phase of residential development. In developing the 
projects Futures executive team work in very close partnership with wide range 
of Council Officers, companies and external agencies. 

2. How do Hereford Futures metricate their target measurement and target 
tracking system? 

A. Since the inception of the company, the Futures Executive has produced a 3 year 
Business Plan for approval by the Board, which sets out the company’s key 
priorities (as debated by the Gateway Committee) and how it proposes to achieve 
them by setting them into a managed programme. The latest reiteration of the 
business plan covers the period 2012-2015.  

Timescales within the programme are managed by the Task Groups who report 
through to the Futures Board. Project Managers report progress of individual 
projects against the agreed programme into the appropriate Task Group, thereby 
allowing the Task Groups to effectively monitor and evaluate progress. 

To allow for benefits to be measured, it is necessary to use consistent, 
established and cost effective sources of data. For example by choosing 
information which falls within  the existing work of the Herefordshire Partnership 
research unit, or other publicly available sources, augmented by field survey 
work undertaken by Futures or its partners.  

Examples of the types of outputs which will be measured are  

Economic:  
• Local wages compared to regional and national  
• County GDP (as and when published)  
• High Street vacancy  
• Footfall 
• Inward investment 

 
Employment:  

• New jobs created on the Retail Quarter and elsewhere  
 
Housing:  

• Urban Village – In construction & completed  
• City Centre Living – In construction & completed  
• Number of new affordable units – In construction & completed 

3. What self-assurance systems do Hereford Futures use to track against 
targets? 

14



 

A. The programme is tightly managed by the Futures Board, through its Task 
Groups, with both receiving regular updates on progress, timescale, risk 
management and delivery of the various projects forming the programme. 

Each project has a risk register maintained by the Project Manager which is 
reported to the relevant Task Group.  Each Task Group then presents the key 
risks within its area of responsibility to the Board, who can then take appropriate 
action if required to ensure that those risks do not impede delivery, or impact on 
other parts of the programme, for example delayed infrastructure improvements 
holding up construction of the Urban Village. 

The Board regularly undertakes strategic reviews of the Risk Register and the 
findings are available to the Council which may then take whatever action it 
considers necessary or desirable. 

4. With commercial confidentiality high on the agenda, how do Hereford 
Futures assess what should be confidential and what is not? 

A. This is a difficult balance to achieve. Communications on behalf of the Company 
are the responsibility of the Chief Executive. The Company exercises a level of 
confidentiality similar to what would be expected of a firm of professional 
advisers acting on the Council’s behalf, whilst acknowledging that the Council 
has requested the Company, through custom and practice, to routinely provide 
non-commercially confidential information through a variety of channels.  

Reasons for maintaining confidentiality focus upon the need to protect 
information which would, or would be likely to, prejudice the commercial interests 
of any party, which will normally include Herefordshire Council itself. By the very 
nature of the work it has been charged with undertaking by Herefordshire 
Council, the Futures Board is presented with information which is commercially 
sensitive, particularly when it involves discussions with private sector partners.  

In the ordinary course of business, that information is provided on an 
understanding of commercial confidence; commonly under industry standard 
legal agreements to that effect, by partner organisations. Such undertakings 
place a legal obligation upon the signatories to respect the commercial 
confidentiality of the information supplied. 

Consequently, disclosure of some or all of that information would result in, at the 
very least, a breach of trust, prejudicing Futures ability to negotiate effectively 
from a position of integrity and good standing on behalf of Herefordshire Council. 

Futures is involved in negotiations on a number of developments; the combined 
values of which ultimately run into hundreds of millions of pounds, which when 
delivered will have positive outcomes; both direct and indirect, for the local 
economy. Futures is also routinely in receipt of confidential information provided 
by private individuals and businesses, disclosure of which could damage their 
respective interests.  

Therefore there is a greater public interest to be achieved by respecting 
commercial interests, to ensure that partners have confidence in both Futures 

15



 

and Herefordshire Council. 

Furthermore the effect of disclosure could be to prejudice Herefordshire Councils 
own commercial interests, as it would undermine its ability to negotiate 
competitively and therefore realise best value in achieving its vision for the 
regeneration of Hereford.  

Ultimately, any decision as to what information should be published in relation to 
dealings with Council land rests with the Council and any private partners that 
are party to a contract dealing with that land and will be assessed by them 
against the terms of any such relevant contract. 

5. What future arrangements are to be put in place to share information with 
the Council and the public? 

A. Herefordshire Council, though the Board, the Gateway Committee and the Task 
Groups are fully engaged with the work being undertaken by Hereford Futures. 
In addition Futures also provide regular Member Briefings, and attend the 
Hereford Localities meetings which is a forum in which local Parish Council can 
also engage in the debate.  

Full details of the projects Futures is tasked with delivering can be found on the 
company’s website (www.herefordfutures.co.uk) as well thorough its social media  
on Facebook and Twitter. The company also produce periodic newsletters, the 
most recent example being the once which was circulated to all Members of 
Herefordshire Council in December 2012. 

In terms of better informing the public, going forward Futures will be publishing 
the minutes of its Board Meetings, on its website. However for the reasons set 
out in response to question 4 above, some elements of those meetings will have 
to remain confidential.  

11. Community Impact 

11.1 There are no community impacts of this update report. 

12. Equality and Human Rights 

12.1 As a report giving an update on the Hereford Futures governance arrangements there is no 
impact on Equality and Human Rights or on the 9 protected characteristics (as outlined in 
the Equality Act 2010).   

13. Financial Implications 

13.1 There are no financial implications arising from this update report. 

14. Legal Implications 

14.1 There are no legal implications arising from this update report.  

16



 

15. Risk Management 

15.1 The recommendation asks Members to note the contents of the report which sets out an 
update of adopted Hereford Futures governance arrangements.  As a consequence there 
is no risk associated with this report. 

16. Consultees 

16.1 N/A 

17. Appendices 

17.1 None. 

18. Background Papers 

18.1 Overview and Scrutiny report - ‘Hereford futures update’ dated 12th October 2012 

17



18



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Paul James, Democratic Services Officer 
 on Tel: (01432) 260460 

 
  

 

MEETING: GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

DATE: 14 JANUARY 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 

REPORT BY:  ASSISTANT DIRECTOR – LAW, GOVERNANCE 
AND RESILIENCE 

 

1. Classification 

Open 

2. Key Decision 

This is not a key decision. 

3. Wards Affected 

County-wide.  

4. Purpose 

To consider the Committee’s work programme. 
. 

5. Recommendation(s) 

 THAT: the work programme as appended be noted, subject to any comments the 
Committee wished to make. 

6. Key Points Summary 

The Committee is asked to note its work programme and to note progress on current work. 

7. Alternative Options 

7.1 It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the priorities 
facing Herefordshire.  Any number of subjects could be included in the work programme.  
However, the Committee does need to be selective and ensure that the work programme is 
focused on the key issues, realistic and deliverable within the existing resources available. 

8. Reasons for Recommendations 

8.1 The Committee needs to develop a manageable work programme to ensure that scrutiny is 
focused, effective and produces clear outcomes. 

AGENDA ITEM 9

19



 

9. Introduction and Background 

9.1 An outline work programme only is appended for this meeting.  This is because the 
programme is under continuous review. 

10. Key Considerations 

10.1 The work programme needs to focus on the key issues of concern and be manageable 
allowing for urgent items or matters that have been called-in. 

11. Community Impact 

11.1 The topics selected for scrutiny should have regard to what matters to the County’s 
residents. 

12. Equality and Human Rights 

12.1 The topics selected need to have regard for equality and Human rights issues. 
 

13. Financial Implications 

13.1 The cost of the work of the Scrutiny Committee will have to be met within existing 
resources.  It should be noted the costs of running scrutiny will be subject to an assessment 
to support appropriate processes. 

14. Legal Implications 

14.1 The Council is required to deliver an Overview and Scrutiny function. 

15. Risk Management 

15.1 There is a reputational risk to the Council if the Overview & Scrutiny function does not 
operate effectively.   The arrangements for the development of the work programme should 
help mitigate this risk. 

16. Consultees 

16.1 Following initial consultations on topics for scrutiny with Directors and Members of the 
Cabinet, all members of the Council were invited to suggest items for scrutiny.  

17. Appendices 

17.1 An outline work programme for the Committee. 

Herefordshire Public Services Rolling Programme. 

18. Background Papers 

18.1 None identified. 

 

20



 GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

ITEMS IDENTIFIED FOR INCLUSION IN THE WORK PROGRAME 

DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME  

 
Monday 11 FEBRUARY 2013 at 10..00am 

LDF Core Strategy To consider the Core Strategy process and make 
recommendations to Cabinet (Cabinet on 21 Feb). 

Completed Task & Finish 
Reviews: Community 
Infrastructure Levy 

To consider the Executive response to the Task & Finish 
review of the Community Inftrastructure Levy. 

Completed Task & Finish 
Reviews: Monitoring progress 
against the Executive Action 
Plans 

To monitor progress against the Executive Action Plan arising 
from the following Task & Finish Reviews: 

• Planning System Review – Development Control and 
the operation of the Constitution. 

Monday 4 MARCH 2013 at 10.00am 

Root and Branch Reviews To consider Phase 2 of the Reviews (as they relate to this 
Committee) 

Annual consideration of the 
Community Safety Strategy 

To consider and comment on the Community Safety Strategy. 

Note: 1) Scrutiny is obliged to consider community safety 
issues at least once per year.  2) The timing of this report 
may be subject to on-going discussions between the 
Community Safety Partnership and the new Police & Crime 
Commissioner. 

Monday 8 APRIL 2013 at 10.00am 

  
Monday 13 MAY 2013 at 2.30pm 

  

JULY 2013 

Music Service Agreed in July 2011 to review after 2 years. 

OCTOBER 2013 

Root and Branch Reviews To consider Phase 3 of the Reviews (as they relate to this 
Committee) 

T&F – Income & Charging -  
Projected additional Income 

O&SC 19 March 2012 added to the T&F Report that a report 
be made in Oct 2013 setting out how much of the projected 
additional income had been achieved and reviewing the 
intended and unintended consequences of new/additional 
charges. 

 

21



 
 
The following issues have been identified for consideration but not scheduled:  
 

Local Development Framework  (see item scheduled for 11 Feb 2013) 

Local Transport Plan 

Corporate Delivery Plan 

Root and Branch Reviews – (pre consideration by Cabinet) 

Performance Report on Amey 

Performance Report on Hoople 

Performance Report on Waste Management 

Broadband 

Performance Monitoring 

Document control and information including the website;  

Legal Services Improvement Plan 

Tourist & Temporary Event Signage Policy (see Minute No18 held 10 December 2012) 

 

Previously the agenda included a schedule of suggestions for scrutiny made by the public.  As the 
majority of those suggestions related to the Local Transport Plan and/or Local Development 
Framework the issues raised have been logged and will be raised when the subject comes before 
the Committee.  

22



T
as
k 
an
d 
F
in
is
h 
R
ev
ie
w
s 
–P

ro
gr
es
s 
R
ep
or
t 

G
en
er
al
 O
ve
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
cr
ut
in
y 
C
om

m
itt
ee
 

R
E
V
IE
W
S
 ID
E
N
T
IF
IE
D
 F
O
R
 F
E
A
S
IB
IL
IT
Y
 S
T
U
D
Y
 

P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ev
ie
w
 

S
ta
tu
s 

F
re
e 
S
ch
oo
ls
 

T
he
 C
ha
irm

an
 h
as
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
co
nc
er
ni
ng

 fr
ee
 s
ch
oo
ls
 a
nd
 w
ill
 d
ec
id
e 
w
he
th
er
 a
 r
ev
ie
w
 is
 r
eq
ui
re
d.
  T

he
 

C
ha
irm

an
 is
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
th
e 
si
tu
at
io
n.
 

S
cr
ut
in
y 
of
 a
rm

’s
 le
ng
th
 p
ub
lic
 

co
m
pa
ni
es
 

C
ha
irm

an
 is
 in
 d
is
cu
ss
io
n 
w
ith
 th

e 
D
ep
ut
y 
C
hi
ef
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
co
nc
er
ni
ng

 th
e 
sc
ru
tin
y 
of
 C
ou
nc
il 
pu
bl
ic
 li
m
ite
d 

co
m
pa
ni
es
.  
 

R
oa
d 
S
ur
fa
ce
s 
(P
ot
ho
le
s)
 

F
ea
si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy
 c
om

pl
et
e.
  O

ffi
ce
r 
re
sp
on
se
 is
 th
at
 to
pi
c 
w
ill
 b
e 
co
ve
re
d 
by
 S
tr
ee
t S

ce
ne
 R
oo
t a

nd
 B
ra
nc
h 
R
ev
ie
w
. 

Le
ga

l S
er
vi
ce
s 
  

F
ea
si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy
 c
om

pl
et
e.
  S

co
pi
ng
 to
 b
e 
co
nf
irm

ed
. 

G
ov
er
na
nc
e 
&
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

of
 J
oi
nt
 V
en
tu
re
s/
P
ar
tn
er
in
g 

A
rr
an
ge

m
en
ts
  –
 

F
ea
si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy
 c
om

pl
et
e.
  S

co
pi
ng
 to
 b
e 
co
nf
irm

ed
  

 

A
cc
om

m
od
at
io
n 
S
tr
at
eg
y 
 

F
ea
si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy
 c
om

pl
et
e.
  S

co
pi
ng
 to
 b
e 
co
nf
irm

ed
. 

D
ig
ita
l C

ha
nn
el
s 
S
tr
at
eg
y 
 

F
ea
si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy
 c
om

pl
et
e.
  R

ep
or
t o
n 
di
gi
ta
l c
ha
nn
el
s 
st
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 li
nk
s 
w
ith
 B
ro
ad
ba
nd
 to
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
to
 th

e 
C
om

m
itt
ee
 in
 O
ct
ob
er
 to
 id
en
tif
y 
w
ha
t n

ee
ds
 to
 b
e 
re
vi
ew

ed
.  

S
in
ce
 th

e 
ab
ov
e 
th
e 
V
ic
e 
C
ha
ir 
ha
s 
be
en
 in
 d
is
cu
ss
io
n 
w
ith
 th

e 
A
ss
is
ta
nt
 D
ire
ct
or
 P
eo
pl
e 
P
ol
ic
y 
an
d 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 

an
d 
fu
rt
he
r 
w
or
k 
is
 b
ei
ng
 u
nd
er
ta
ke
n 
on
 s
co
pi
ng
 o
f t
he
 r
ev
ie
w
 (
27
.1
1.
12
) 

 L
oc
al
ity
 W

or
ki
ng
  

F
ea
si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy
 c
om

pl
et
e.
  S

co
pi
ng
 to
 b
e 
co
nf
irm

ed
. R

ep
or
t t
o 
be
 m
ad
e 
to
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 in
 O
ct
ob
er
 to
 id
en
tif
y 
w
ha
t 

ne
ed
s 
to
 b
e 
re
vi
ew

ed
. 

C
ha
irm

an
 &
 V
ic
e-
C
ha
irm

an
 to
 m

ee
t w

ith
 L
oc
al
ity
 L
ea
d 
O
ffi
ce
rs
 o
n 
8 
Ja
nu
ar
y.
  S

ub
je
ct
 w
ill
 b
e 
m
on
ito
re
d.
 

T
ra
ffi
c 
S
pe
ed
 S
ig
ns
 

F
ea
si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy
 c
om

pl
et
e.
  O

ffi
ce
r 
re
sp
on
se
 is
 th
at
 to
pi
c 
w
ill
 b
e 
co
ve
re
d 
by
 S
tr
ee
t S

ce
ne
 R
oo
t a

nd
 B
ra
nc
h 
R
ev
ie
w
. 

M
ar
ke
t T

ow
ns
 S
ho
p 
F
ro
nt
s 

F
ea
si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy
 o
n-
go

in
g.
  O

ffi
ce
r 
re
sp
on
se
 is
 th
at
 th
is
 c
ou
ld
 b
e 
in
co
rp
or
at
ed
 in
 a
 R
oo
t a
nd
 B
ra
nc
h 
R
ev
ie
w
 lo
ok
in
g 

in
to
 th

e 
pa
rt
 th
at
 b
ui
ld
in
g 
co
ns
er
va
tio
n 
w
or
k 
in
 g
en
er
al
 a
nd
 m
ar
ke
t t
ow

n 
sh
op
 fr
on
ts
 c
an
 p
la
y 
in
 a
 c
on
se
rv
at
io
n-
le
d 

re
ge

ne
ra
tio
n 
of
 o
ur
 m
ar
ke
t t
ow

ns
.  

23



F
in
an
ci
al
 S
up
po
rt
 to
 th
e 
A
rt
s 

T
he
 C
ha
irm

an
 s
ug
ge

st
ed
 th

is
 r
ev
ie
w
 a
t t
he
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 o
n 
10
 D
ec
em

be
r 
20
12
.  
S
co
pi
ng
 o
f t
he
 r
ev
ie
w
 is
 a
t v
er
y 
ea
rly
 

st
ag
es
.  

R
ev
ie
w
 th

e 
C
ou
nc
il’
s 

C
om

m
un
ic
at
io
n 
P
ol
ic
y 

T
hi
s 
re
vi
ew

 w
as
 s
ug
ge

st
ed
 a
t t
he
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 o
n 
10
 D
ec
em

be
r 
20
12
. 

M
on

ito
rin
g 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il’
s 

‘P
ub
lic
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
V
is
io
n’
  

T
hi
s 
re
vi
ew

 w
as
 s
ug
ge

st
ed
 a
t t
he
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 o
n 
10
 D
ec
em

be
r 
20
12
.  
T
hi
s 
re
la
te
s 
to
 th
e 
vi
si
on
 c
on
ta
in
ed
 in
 th
e 

C
or
po
ra
te
 P
la
n 
20
13
/1
5 
re
po
rt
ed
 to
 C
ou
nc
il 
23
 N
ov
em

be
r 
20
12
. 

C
ou
nc
il 
P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t P

ol
ic
y 

an
d 
Lo
ca
l B

us
in
es
s 
an
d 
Lo
ca
l 

E
m
pl
oy
m
en
t (
F
ur
th
er
 R
ev
ie
w
) 

T
he
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 o
n 
10
 D
ec
em

be
r 
de
ci
de
d 
to
 u
nd
er
ta
ke
 a
 fu
rt
he
r 
sh
or
t r
ev
ie
w
 to

 in
ve
st
ig
at
e 
a 
nu
m
be
r 
of
 c
on
ce
rn
s 

ar
is
in
g 
fr
om

 th
e 
up
da
te
.  

   

R
E
V
IE
W
S
 IN
 P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 

R
ev
ie
w
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
s 

C
o
m
m
en
t 

H
ou
si
ng

 A
llo
ca
tio
ns
 P
ol
ic
y 
an
d 

E
ffe

ct
iv
e 
U
se
 o
f t
he
 H
ou
si
ng

 S
to
ck
 

18
/6
/1
2 

6/
9/
12
 

8/
10
/1
2 

15
/1
1/
12
 

C
on
si
de
ra
tio
n 
of
 b
ac
kg
ro
un
d 
m
at
er
ia
l. 

M
et
 to

 d
is
cu
ss
 p
ol
ic
y 
op
tio
ns
. 

D
is
cu
ss
io
n 
w
ith
 r
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
es
 o
f F

or
ce
s 

C
on
si
de
ra
tio
n 
of
 fu
rt
he
r 
ev
id
en
ce
 p
rio
r 
to
 d
ra
fti
ng
 o
f t
he
 r
ep
or
t. 

P
ro
je
ct
 c
on
tin
ui
ng
. 

C
om

m
un
ity
 In
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 L
ev
y 
– 

dr
af
t p

ol
ic
y 
fo
r 
H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 (
P
ar
t 

2)
 

- 
T
he
 r
ep
or
t o
f t
he
 T
&
F
 G
ro
up
 w
as
 c
on
si
de
re
d 
by
 th
e 
C
om

m
itt
ee
  o

n 
10
 D
ec
em

be
r 
an
d 
fo
rw
ar
de
d 

to
 th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
fo
r 
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.
  A

ris
in
g 
fr
om

 th
at
 r
ev
ie
w
 it
 w
as
 a
ck
no
w
le
dg

ed
 th

at
 fu
rt
he
r 
w
or
k 

w
as
 n
ee
de
d.
  T

he
 G
ro
up
 w
ill
 b
e 
re
co
m
m
is
si
on
ed
 to
 u
nd
er
ta
ke
 th

at
 w
or
k.
 

R
E
V
IE
W
S
 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 A
N
D
 A
W
A
IT
IN
G
 R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 E
X
E
C
U
T
IV
E
 

R
ev
ie
w
 

C
o
m
m
en
t 

C
om

m
un
ity
 In
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 

Le
vy
 –
 d
ra
ft 
po
lic
y 
fo
r 

H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 

S
ch
ed
ul
ed
 in
 th

e 
w
or
k 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
fo
r 
re
po
rt
in
g 
to
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 1
1 
F
eb
ru
ar
y.
 

24



R
E
V
IE
W
S
 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 A
N
D
 S
U
B
JE
C
T
 T
O
 M
O
N
IT
O
R
IN
G
 O
F
 T
H
E
 E
X
E
C
U
T
IV
E
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

R
ev
ie
w
 

C
o
m
m
en
t 

C
ou
nc
il 
P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t P

ol
ic
y 

an
d 
Lo
ca
l B

us
in
es
s 
an
d 
Lo
ca
l 

E
m
pl
oy
m
en
t 

S
ix
 m

on
th
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
of
 th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 w
as
 r
ep
or
te
d 
to
 1
0 
D
ec
em

be
r 
20
12
. T

he
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 d
ec
id
ed
 to
 

un
de
rt
ak
e 
a 
fu
rt
he
r 
sh
or
t r
ev
ie
w
.  

In
co
m
e 
an
d 
C
ha
rg
in
g 

S
ix
 m

on
th
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
of
 th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 w
as
 r
ep
or
te
d 
to
 1
0 
D
ec
em

be
r 
20
12
. T

he
 p
os
iti
on
 w
as
 n
ot
ed
. 

P
la
nn
in
g 
S
ys
te
m
 R
ev
ie
w
 –
 

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t C

on
tr
ol
 a
nd
 th

e 
op
er
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 
C
on
st
itu
tio
n 

E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
re
sp
on
se
 to
 r
ev
ie
w
 r
ep
or
te
d 
to
 O
S
C
 4
 J
ul
y.
 S
ix
 m

on
th
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
of
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 p
ro
gr
am

m
ed
 

fo
r 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
13
.  

T
ou
ris
t S

ig
ni
ng
 (
B
ro
w
n 
S
ig
ns
) 

S
ix
 m

on
th
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
of
 th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 w
as
 r
ep
or
te
d 
to
 1
0 
D
ec
em

be
r 
20
12
. T

he
 p
os
iti
on
 w
as
 n
ot
ed
 a
nd
 

th
e 
C
om

m
itt
ee
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 th

at
 th
e 
fin
al
 d
ra
ft 
po
lic
y 
be
 b
ro
ug
ht
 to
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 in
 d
ue
 c
ou
rs
e.
 T
hi
s 
ha
s 
be
en
 lo
gg

ed
 in
 

th
e 
w
or
k 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e.
 

 

25



26



D
:\m

od
er
ng
ov
\D
at
a\
A
ge
nd
aI
te
m
D
oc
s\
9\
1\
6\
A
I0
00
29
61
9\
$l
ad
fh
cf
q.
do
cx
 

P
ag
e 
1 
of
 8
 

 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
R
ol
lin
g 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e:
  J
an
u
ar
y 
20
13
 

 F
in
al
 D
ec
is
io
n
 M
ak
er
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

Is
su
e 
T
yp
e:
 

• 
K
E
Y
 

• 
B
u
d
g
et
 &
 P
o
lic
y 

F
ra
m
ew
o
rk
 It
em

 
(B
&
P
F
) 

• 
N
on
 K
ey
 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
 a
n
d
 L
ea
d
 

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
ou
nc
il 

4/
1/
13
 

N
/A
 

B
ou
nd
ar
y 
C
om

m
is
si
on
 

T
o 
ag
re
e 
a 
re
sp
on
se
 to
 th
e 
lo
ca
l g
ov
er
nm

en
t 

bo
un
da
ry
 c
om

m
is
si
on
 p
ro
po
sa
ls
. 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

Jo
hn
 J
on
es
 

C
ab
in
et
 

17
/1
/1
3 

B
&
P
F
 

M
ed
iu
m
 T
er
m
 F
in
an
ci
al
 

S
tr
at
eg
y 
20
13
/2
01
6 

T
o 
se
t t
he
 o
ve
ra
ll 
fin
an
ci
al
 fr
am

ew
or
k 
fo
r 
th
e 
ne
xt
 

th
re
e 
ye
ar
s 
an
d 
ad
vi
se
 o
n 
th
e 
fu
tu
re
 fu
nd
in
g 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

C
ab
in
et
 

17
/1
/1
3 

K
E
Y
 

P
ub
lic
 H
ea
lth
 T
ra
ns
iti
on
 

P
la
n 

T
o 
up
da
te
 th
e 
C
ab
in
et
 o
n 
th
e 
P
ub
lic
 H
ea
lth
 

T
ra
ns
iti
on
 a
nd
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
co
m
m
is
si
on
in
g 

in
te
nt
io
ns
 a
nd
 r
e-
pr
oc
ur
em

en
t p
rio
rit
is
at
io
n 

D
ire
ct
or
 fo
r 
P
ub
lic
 

H
ea
lth
 / 
A
la
n 
H
ol
m
es
 

C
ab
in
et
 

17
/1
/1
3 

K
E
Y
 

H
er
ef
or
d 
E
nt
er
pr
is
e 

Z
on
e 
G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

A
rr
an
ge
m
en
ts
 

T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
pr
op
os
ed
 g
ov
er
na
nc
e 

ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 fo
r 
th
e 
H
er
ef
or
d 
E
nt
er
pr
is
e 
Z
on
e 

an
d 
to
 h
ig
hl
ig
ht
 th
e 
re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s 
th
at
 w
ou
ld
 b
e 

in
ve
st
ed
 in
 a
ny
 in
co
rp
or
at
ed
 d
el
iv
er
y 
ve
hi
cl
e 

P
la
ce
s 
an
d 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 / 
N
ic
k 

W
eb
st
er
 

C
ab
in
et
 

17
/1
/1
3 

K
E
Y
 

H
er
ef
or
d 
E
nt
er
pr
is
e 

Z
on
e 
B
ud
ge
t 

A
rr
an
ge
m
en
ts
 

T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 a
nd
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
es
ta
bl
is
hm

en
t o
f 

sp
ec
ifi
c 
re
ve
nu
e 
an
d 
ca
pi
ta
l b
ud
ge
ts
 to
 fa
ci
lit
at
e 

th
e 
de
liv
er
y 
of
 th
e 
H
er
ef
or
d 
E
nt
er
pr
is
e 
Z
on
e 

 

P
la
ce
s 
an
d 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 / 
N
ic
k 

W
eb
st
er
 

C
ab
in
et
 

17
/1
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

P
et
iti
on
 -
 c
ha
rg
es
 o
n 

E
tn
am

 S
tr
ee
t c
ar
 p
ar
k,
 

Le
om

in
st
er
 

T
o 
de
ba
te
 a
 p
et
iti
on
 r
ec
ei
ve
d 
in
 r
es
pe
ct
 o
f t
he
 

in
tr
od
uc
tio
n 
of
 c
ha
rg
es
 o
n 
E
tn
am

 S
tr
ee
t c
ar
 p
ar
k,
 

Le
om

in
st
er
 

P
la
ce
s 
an
d 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 / 

R
ic
ha
rd
 G
ab
b 
/ S
ha
ne
 

H
an
co
ck
 

C
ab
in
et
 

17
/1
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

B
ud
ge
t M

on
ito
rin
g 

R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
re
po
rt
 th
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 p
os
iti
on
 fo
r 
bo
th
 R
ev
en
ue
 

an
d 
C
ap
ita
l. 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

C
ab
in
et
 O
R
 

C
ab
in
et
 M
em

be
r?
 

17
/0
1/
13
 

N
on
 K
ey
 

T
&
F
 G
ro
up
  –
 

co
m
m
un
ity
 in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 

Le
vy
 

T
o 
re
po
rt
 th
e 
fin
di
ng
s 
of
 th
e 
T
&
F
 G
rp
 o
n 
th
e 

co
m
m
un
ity
 in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 le
vy
 a
nd
 to
 m
ak
e 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 fo
r 
fu
tu
re
 a
ct
io
ns
 

P
la
ce
s 
&
 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 A
nd
re
w
 

A
sh
cr
of
t 

A
ud
it 
&
  

G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

18
/1
/1
3 

N
/A
 

A
ud
it 
an
d 
G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

P
ro
ce
du
re
 fo
r 
de
al
in
g 

w
ith
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
s 

 
 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

18
/1
/1
3 

N
/A
 

In
te
rn
al
 A
ud
it 
P
ro
gr
es
s 

R
ep
or
t 

 
 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

18
/1
/1
3 

N
/A
 

P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t R
ep
or
t 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 M
em

be
r 

Ja
n 
13
 

N
on
 K
ey
 

E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
R
es
po
ns
e 
to
 

 
P
eo
pl
e’
s 
S
er
vi
ce
s 

27



D
:\m

od
er
ng
ov
\D
at
a\
A
ge
nd
aI
te
m
D
oc
s\
9\
1\
6\
A
I0
00
29
61
9\
$l
ad
fh
cf
q.
do
cx
 

P
ag
e 
2 
of
 8
 

 F
in
al
 D
ec
is
io
n
 M
ak
er
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

Is
su
e 
T
yp
e:
 

• 
K
E
Y
 

• 
B
u
d
g
et
 &
 P
o
lic
y 

F
ra
m
ew
o
rk
 It
em

 
(B
&
P
F
) 

• 
N
on
 K
ey
 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
 a
n
d
 L
ea
d
 

O
ff
ic
er
 

th
e 
S
cr
ut
in
y 
T
&
F
 R
ep
or
t 

on
 C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 

S
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 
in
 

H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 

 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 IT
E
M
S
 –
 J
an
u
ar
y 
20
13
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
/ 

B
R
IE
F
N
G
 D
A
T
E
 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

O
&
S
C
 P
R
E
-D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 P
R
IO
R
 T
O
: 

A
&
G
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

C
ab
in
et
  

C
o
u
n
ci
l 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 D
at
e 

14
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
3 

M
ed
iu
m
 T
er
m
 F
in
an
ci
al
 S
tr
at
eg
y 

T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
a 
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n 
on
 th
e 
M
ed
iu
m
 T
er
m
 F
in
an
ci
al
 S
tr
at
eg
y 
an
d 

co
ns
id
er
 th
e 
re
po
rt
 to
 C
ab
in
et
 a
nd
 m
ak
e 
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 to
 C
ab
in
et
 

C
ab
in
et
 

C
ou
nc
il 

17
 J
an
 1
3 

18
 F
eb
 1
3 

 H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D
 S
O
C
IA
L
 C
A
R
E
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
  I
T
E
M
S
 –
 J
an
u
ar
y 
20
13
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
/ 

B
R
IE
F
N
G
 D
A
T
E
 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

O
&
S
C
 P
R
E
-D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 P
R
IO
R
 T
O
: 

A
&
G
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

C
ab
in
et
  

C
o
u
n
ci
l 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 D
at
e 

11
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
3 

D
is
cu
ss
io
n 
w
ith
: 

C
lin
ic
al
 C
om

m
is
si
on
in
g 
G
ro
up
 

N
H
S
 W
es
t M

er
ci
a 
C
lu
st
er
 

N
O
T
E
: C
on
te
nt
 o
f f
ut
ur
e 
up
da
te
s 
to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
ey
 p
re
se
nt
 c
le
ar
 p
ic
tu
re
 

of
 s
er
vi
ce
 d
el
iv
er
y;
 w
ith
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
to
 b
e 
pr
ov
id
ed
 in
 

ad
va
nc
e 
of
 th
e 
m
ee
tin
g 
an
d 
w
ith
 e
ac
h 
m
ee
tin
g 
to
 h
av
e 
a 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
 

pu
rp
os
e.
   

 C
lu
st
er
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 d
at
a 
to
 b
e 
m
on
ito
re
d 
qu
ar
te
rly
. C
om

m
itt
ee
 to
 

as
se
ss
 th
e 
im
pa
ct
 o
n 
po
pu
la
tio
n.
 (
Ju
ly
 1
2)
 

 
 

11
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
3 

E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
R
es
po
ns
es
 to
 T
as
k 
an
d 

F
in
is
h 
R
ev
ie
w
 -
 S
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 
of
 

C
hi
ld
re
n 

T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
re
sp
on
se
 to
 th
e 
T
as
k 
&
 F
in
is
h 
R
ev
ie
w
 in
to
 

S
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 
of
 C
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
to
 c
on
si
de
r 
th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e’
s 
A
ct
io
n 
P
la
n.
 

 
 

11
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
3 

R
ec
ov
er
y 
P
la
n 
fo
r 
C
hi
ld
re
n 

S
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 

T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
a 
pr
og
re
ss
 r
ep
or
t o
n 
th
e 
A
ct
io
n 
P
la
n.
 

 
 

   

28



D
:\m

od
er
ng
ov
\D
at
a\
A
ge
nd
aI
te
m
D
oc
s\
9\
1\
6\
A
I0
00
29
61
9\
$l
ad
fh
cf
q.
do
cx
 

P
ag
e 
3 
of
 8
 

 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
R
ol
lin
g 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e:
  F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
13
 

 F
in
al
 D
ec
is
io
n
 M
ak
er
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

Is
su
e 
T
yp
e:
 

• 
K
E
Y
 

• 
B
u
d
g
et
 &
 P
o
lic
y 

F
ra
m
ew
o
rk
 It
em

 
(B
&
P
F
) 

• 
N
on
 K
ey
 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
 a
n
d
 L
ea
d
 

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
ou
nc
il 

18
/2
/1
3 

B
&
P
F
 

M
ed
iu
m
 T
er
m
 F
in
an
ci
al
 

S
tr
at
eg
y 
in
cl
ud
in
g 
P
ay
 

P
ol
ic
y 
S
ta
te
m
en
t 

T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
th
e 
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 o
f C
ab
in
et
 h
el
d 

on
 1
7 
Ja
nu
ar
y 
20
13
 to
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
dr
af
t f
in
an
ci
al
 

st
ra
te
gy
 fo
r 
20
13
/1
4 
to
 2
01
4/
15
 th
at
 in
cl
ud
es
 th
e 

20
13
/1
4 
bu
dg
et
. 

 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

19
/2
/1
3 

N
/A
 

 
 

 

C
ab
in
et
 

21
/2
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 In
te
gr
at
ed
 

C
or
po
ra
te
 P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

R
ep
or
t 

T
hi
rd
 Q
ua
rt
er
 R
ep
or
t 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

Je
nn
y 
Le
w
is
 

C
ab
in
et
 

21
/2
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

B
ud
ge
t M

on
ito
rin
g 

R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
re
po
rt
 th
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 p
os
iti
on
 fo
r 
bo
th
 R
ev
en
ue
 

an
d 
C
ap
ita
l. 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

C
ab
in
et
 

21
/2
/1
3 

K
E
Y
 

Lo
ca
l T
ra
ns
po
rt
 P
la
n 

T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 th
e 
re
vi
se
d 
Lo
ca
l T
ra
ns
po
rt
 P
la
n 
fo
r 

ad
op
tio
n 
by
 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 

P
la
ce
s 
an
d 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 / 
R
ic
ha
rd
 

B
al
l 

C
ab
in
et
 

21
/0
2/
13
 

K
E
Y
 

Lo
ca
l D
ev
el
op
m
en
t 

F
ra
m
ew
or
k 
co
re
 s
tr
at
eg
y 

T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 th
e 
re
vi
se
d 
LD
F
 fo
r 
ad
op
tio
n 
by
 

C
ou
nc
il 

P
la
ce
s 
&
 C
om

m
un
iti
es
 

A
nd
re
w
 A
sh
cr
of
t 

C
ab
in
et
 

21
/2
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

A
nn
ua
l S
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 

R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
no
te
 th
e 
an
nu
al
 s
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 
re
po
rt
.  

 
P
eo
pl
e’
s 
S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
ab
in
et
 M
em

be
r 

F
eb
 1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

F
in
an
ci
al
 In
cl
us
io
n 

S
tr
at
eg
y 

T
o 
ad
op
t t
he
 F
in
an
ci
al
 In
cl
us
io
n 
S
tr
at
eg
y 
an
d 

su
pp
or
t t
he
 d
el
iv
er
y 
of
 th
e 
ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 

P
la
ce
s 
&
 C
om

m
un
iti
es
 

/ R
eg
en
er
at
io
n 

P
ro
gr
am

m
es
 M
an
ag
er
 

 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 IT
E
M
S
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
/ 

B
R
IE
F
N
G
 D
A
T
E
 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

O
&
S
C
 P
R
E
-D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 P
R
IO
R
 T
O
: 

A
&
G
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

C
ab
in
et
  

C
o
u
n
ci
l 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 D
at
e 

11
 F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
13
 

LD
F
 C
or
e 
S
tr
at
eg
y 

T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 th
e 
C
or
e 
S
tr
at
eg
y 
pr
oc
es
s 
an
d 
m
ak
e 
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 to
 

C
ab
in
et
 

C
ab
in
et
 

 

11
 F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
13
 

A
nn
ua
l c
on
si
de
ra
tio
n 
of
 th
e 

C
om

m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
S
tr
at
eg
y 

T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 a
nd
 c
om

m
en
t o
n 
th
e 
C
om

m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
S
tr
at
eg
y 
(S
cr
ut
in
y 

is
 o
bl
ig
ed
 to
 c
on
si
de
r 
co
m
m
un
ity
 s
af
et
y 
is
su
es
 a
t l
ea
st
 o
nc
e 
pe
r 
ye
ar
).
 

 
 

  

29



D
:\m

od
er
ng
ov
\D
at
a\
A
ge
nd
aI
te
m
D
oc
s\
9\
1\
6\
A
I0
00
29
61
9\
$l
ad
fh
cf
q.
do
cx
 

P
ag
e 
4 
of
 8
 

 H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D
 S
O
C
IA
L
 C
A
R
E
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
  I
T
E
M
S
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
/ 

B
R
IE
F
N
G
 D
A
T
E
 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

O
&
S
C
 P
R
E
-D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 P
R
IO
R
 T
O
: 

A
&
G
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

C
ab
in
et
  

C
o
u
n
ci
l 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 D
at
e 

7 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
13
 

H
ea
lth
 &
 W
el
lb
ei
ng
 B
oa
rd
 –
 

go
ve
rn
an
ce
 a
nd
 o
pe
ra
tio
n 

T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
a 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
th
e 
H
ea
lth
 &
 W
el
lb
ei
ng
 B
oa
rd
 p
rio
r 
to
 th
e 
B
oa
rd
 

be
co
m
in
g 
fo
rm
al
ly
 c
on
st
itu
te
d 
on
 1
 A
pr
il 
20
13
 

 
 

7 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
13
 

G
ov
er
na
nc
e 
of
 H
ea
lth
 W
at
ch

 
T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
a 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
th
e 
G
ov
er
na
nc
e 
of
 H
ea
lth
 W
at
ch

 
 

 

  E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
R
ol
lin
g 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e:
  M

ar
ch
 2
01
3 

 F
in
al
 D
ec
is
io
n
 M
ak
er
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

Is
su
e 
T
yp
e:
 

• 
K
E
Y
 

• 
B
u
d
g
et
 &
 P
o
lic
y 

F
ra
m
ew
o
rk
 It
em

 
(B
&
P
F
) 

• 
N
on
 K
ey
 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
 a
n
d
 L
ea
d
 

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
ou
nc
il 

8/
3/
13
 

B
&
P
F
 

C
ou
nc
il 
T
ax
 R
es
ol
ut
io
n 

T
o 
ca
lc
ul
at
e 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il’
s 
C
ou
nc
il 
T
ax
 

R
eq
ui
re
m
en
t a
nd
 s
et
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
T
ax
 a
m
ou
nt
s 
fo
r 

ea
ch
 c
at
eg
or
y 
of
 d
w
el
lin
g 
in
 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 fo
r 

20
13
/1
4.
 

 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

C
ou
nc
il 

8/
3/
13
 

 
A
nn
ua
l P
ay
 P
ol
ic
y 

S
ta
te
m
en
t 

T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
a 
pa
y 
po
lic
y 
st
at
em

en
t f
or
 th
e 

au
th
or
ity
. 

 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

C
ou
nc
il 

8/
3/
13
 

N
/A
 

Le
ad
er
’s
 R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
th
e 
Le
ad
er
’s
 r
ep
or
t, 
w
hi
ch
 p
ro
vi
de
s 
an
 

ov
er
vi
ew
 o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e’
s 
ac
tiv
ity
 s
in
ce
 th
e 
la
st
 

C
ou
nc
il 
m
ee
tin
g.
 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

C
ou
nc
il 

8/
3/
13
 

N
/A
 

A
ud
it 
an
d 
G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 R
ep
or
t 

in
cl
ud
in
g 
S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

P
an
el
 R
ep
or
t 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
ou
nc
il 

8/
3/
13
 

N
/A
 

H
er
ef
or
d 
an
d 
W
or
ce
st
er
 

F
ire
 a
nd
 R
es
cu
e 

A
ut
ho
rit
y 
R
ep
or
t 

 
E
xt
er
na
l R
ep
or
t 

C
ou
nc
il 

8/
3/
13
 

B
&
P
F
 

Lo
ca
l T
ra
ns
po
rt
 P
la
n 

 
P
la
ce
s 
an
d 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 / 

R
ic
ha
rd
 B
al
l 

C
ab
in
et
 

14
/3
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

R
es
po
ns
e 
to
 L
oc
al
 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

30



D
:\m

od
er
ng
ov
\D
at
a\
A
ge
nd
aI
te
m
D
oc
s\
9\
1\
6\
A
I0
00
29
61
9\
$l
ad
fh
cf
q.
do
cx
 

P
ag
e 
5 
of
 8
 

 F
in
al
 D
ec
is
io
n
 M
ak
er
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

Is
su
e 
T
yp
e:
 

• 
K
E
Y
 

• 
B
u
d
g
et
 &
 P
o
lic
y 

F
ra
m
ew
o
rk
 It
em

 
(B
&
P
F
) 

• 
N
on
 K
ey
 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
 a
n
d
 L
ea
d
 

O
ff
ic
er
 

G
ov
er
nm

en
t B
ou
nd
ar
y 

C
om

m
is
si
on
 W
ar
di
ng
 

P
ro
po
sa
ls
 

H
ea
d 
of
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
ab
in
et
 

14
/3
/1
3 

K
E
Y
 

P
ub
lic
 H
ea
lth
 A
nn
ua
l 

R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
th
e 
an
nu
al
 P
ub
lic
 H
ea
lth
 R
ep
or
t 

D
ire
ct
or
 o
f P
ub
lic
 

H
ea
lth
 

C
ab
in
et
 

14
/3
/1
3 

B
&
P
F
 

C
or
po
ra
te
 P
la
n 

T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
C
or
po
ra
te
 P
la
n 
fo
r 
20
13
/1
4 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

Je
nn
y 
Le
w
is
 

C
ab
in
et
 

14
/3
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

B
ud
ge
t M

on
ito
rin
g 

R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
re
po
rt
 th
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 p
os
iti
on
 fo
r 
bo
th
 R
ev
en
ue
 

an
d 
C
ap
ita
l. 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

15
/3
/1
3 

N
/A
 

In
te
rn
al
 A
ud
it 
P
ro
gr
es
s 

R
ep
or
t 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

15
/3
/1
3 

N
/A
 

C
ou
nt
er
-f
ra
ud
 a
nd
 

C
or
ru
pt
io
n 
P
ol
ic
ie
s 
– 

B
ie
nn
ia
l R
ev
ie
w
 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

15
/3
/1
3 

N
/A
 

R
ev
ie
w
 o
f C
om

pl
ai
nt
s 

P
ol
ic
y 

 
 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

15
/3
/1
3 

N
/A
 

B
ia
nn
ua
l f
or
ec
as
ts
 o
f 

re
ve
nu
e 
an
d 
ca
pi
ta
l 

ou
ttu
rn
 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

15
/3
/1
3 

N
/A
 

R
ev
ie
w
 o
f A
ud
it 
an
d 

G
ov
er
na
nc
e 
T
er
m
s 
of
 

R
ef
er
en
ce
 a
nd
 

E
ffe
ct
iv
en
es
s 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

15
/3
/1
3 

N
/A
 

W
hi
st
le
-b
lo
w
in
g 
po
lic
y 
– 

bi
en
ni
al
 r
ev
ie
w
 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 IT
E
M
S
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
/ 

B
R
IE
F
N
G
 D
A
T
E
 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

O
&
S
C
 P
R
E
-D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 P
R
IO
R
 T
O
: 

A
&
G
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

C
ab
in
et
  

C
o
u
n
ci
l 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 D
at
e 

4 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
3 

 
 

 
 

   

31



D
:\m

od
er
ng
ov
\D
at
a\
A
ge
nd
aI
te
m
D
oc
s\
9\
1\
6\
A
I0
00
29
61
9\
$l
ad
fh
cf
q.
do
cx
 

P
ag
e 
6 
of
 8
 

 H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D
 S
O
C
IA
L
 C
A
R
E
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
  I
T
E
M
S
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
/ 

B
R
IE
F
N
G
 D
A
T
E
 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

O
&
S
C
 P
R
E
-D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 P
R
IO
R
 T
O
: 

A
&
G
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

C
ab
in
et
  

C
o
u
n
ci
l 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 D
at
e 

22
 M
ar
ch
 2
01
3 

2g
et
he
r 
N
H
S
 T
ru
st
  

T
o 
pr
ov
id
e 
a 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
th
e 
T
ru
st
’s
 A
nn
ua
l P
la
n 
fo
r 
20
13
/1
4.
   

 
 

22
 M
ar
ch
 2
01
3 

W
es
t M

id
la
nd
s 
A
m
bu
la
nc
e 
N
H
S
 

T
ru
st
 

T
o 
pr
ov
id
e 
a 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
th
e 
T
ru
st
’s
 A
nn
ua
l P
la
n 
fo
r 
20
13
/1
4.
   

 
 

22
 M
ar
ch
 2
01
3 

S
tr
at
eg
ic
 P
la
n 
fo
r 
D
el
iv
er
in
g 
A
du
lt 

S
er
vi
ce
s 

T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 a
 q
ua
rt
er
ly
 r
ep
or
t c
on
ta
in
in
g 
a 
sc
he
du
le
 o
f p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

re
po
rt
s 
ou
tli
ni
ng
 th
e 
sa
vi
ng
s 
th
at
 a
re
 b
ei
ng
 a
ch
ie
ve
d 
th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 

S
tr
at
eg
ic
 P
la
n.
 (
Ju
ly
12
) 

 
 

 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
R
ol
lin
g 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e:
  A
p
ri
l 2
01
3 

 F
in
al
 D
ec
is
io
n
 M
ak
er
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

Is
su
e 
T
yp
e:
 

• 
K
E
Y
 

• 
B
u
d
g
et
 &
 P
o
lic
y 

F
ra
m
ew
o
rk
 It
em

 
(B
&
P
F
) 

• 
N
on
 K
ey
 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
 a
n
d
 L
ea
d
 

O
ff
ic
er
 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

16
/4
/1
3 

N
/A
 

 
 

 

C
ab
in
et
 

18
/4
/1
3 

K
E
Y
 

R
oo
t a
nd
 B
ra
nc
h 
R
ev
ie
w
 
P
ha
se
 1
 Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio
n 
an
d 
P
ha
se
 2
 a
nd
 3
 

P
ro
po
sa
ls
 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
on
na
 E
th
er
to
n 

C
ab
in
et
 

18
/4
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

B
ud
ge
t M

on
ito
rin
g 

R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
re
po
rt
 th
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 p
os
iti
on
 fo
r 
bo
th
 R
ev
en
ue
 

an
d 
C
ap
ita
l. 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

C
ab
in
et
 M
em

be
r 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

&
 C
ab
in
et
 M
em

be
r 

E
nt
er
pr
is
e 
&
 C
ul
tu
re
 

A
pr
il 
20
13
 

(T
B
C
) 

K
E
Y
 

B
ut
te
rm
ar
ke
t 

R
ef
ur
bi
sh
m
en
t 

T
o 
es
ta
bl
is
h 
if 
an
d 
ho
w
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
w
is
he
s 
to
 

fu
nd
 th
e 
re
fu
rb
is
hm

en
t o
f t
he
 B
ut
te
rm
ar
ke
t a
nd
 to
 

cl
ea
rly
 s
et
 o
ut
 th
e 
op
tio
ns
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
in
 m
an
ag
in
g 

th
e 
de
liv
er
y 
of
 th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t s
ho
ul
d 
it 
pr
og
re
ss
 

P
la
ce
s 
an
d 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 / 
C
hr
is
 

Je
nn
er
 

        

32



D
:\m

od
er
ng
ov
\D
at
a\
A
ge
nd
aI
te
m
D
oc
s\
9\
1\
6\
A
I0
00
29
61
9\
$l
ad
fh
cf
q.
do
cx
 

P
ag
e 
7 
of
 8
 

 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 IT
E
M
S
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
/ 

B
R
IE
F
N
G
 D
A
T
E
 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

O
&
S
C
 P
R
E
-D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 P
R
IO
R
 T
O
: 

A
&
G
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

C
ab
in
et
  

C
o
u
n
ci
l 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 D
at
e 

8 
A
pr
il 
20
13
 

 
 

 
 

 H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D
 S
O
C
IA
L
 C
A
R
E
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
  I
T
E
M
S
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
/ 

B
R
IE
F
N
G
 D
A
T
E
 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

O
&
S
C
 P
R
E
-D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 P
R
IO
R
 T
O
: 

A
&
G
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

C
ab
in
et
  

C
o
u
n
ci
l 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 D
at
e 

12
 A
pr
il 
20
13
 

W
ye
 V
al
le
y 
N
H
S
 T
ru
st
; 

C
lin
ic
al
 C
om

m
is
si
on
in
g 
G
ro
up
; 

an
d 
N
H
S
 W
es
t M

er
ci
a 
C
lu
st
er
. 

T
o 
pr
ov
id
e 
a 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
th
e 
T
ru
st
’s
 A
nn
ua
l P
la
n 
fo
r 
20
13
/1
4.
  

C
on
te
nt
 o
f f
ut
ur
e 
up
da
te
s 
to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
ey
 p
re
se
nt
 c
le
ar
 p
ic
tu
re
 o
f 

se
rv
ic
e 
de
liv
er
y;
 w
ith
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
to
 b
e 
pr
ov
id
ed
 in
 

ad
va
nc
e 
of
 th
e 
m
ee
tin
g 
an
d 
w
ith
 e
ac
h 
m
ee
tin
g 
to
 h
av
e 
a 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
 

pu
rp
os
e.
  (
M
ay
 1
2)
  

C
lu
st
er
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 d
at
a 
to
 b
e 
m
on
ito
re
d 
qu
ar
te
rly
. C
om

m
itt
ee
 to
 

as
se
ss
 th
e 
im
pa
ct
 o
n 
po
pu
la
tio
n.
 (
Ju
ly
 1
2)
 

 
 

12
 A
pr
il 
20
13
 

S
tr
ok
e 
S
er
vi
ce
s 

T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
an
 u
pd
at
e.
 

 
 

 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
R
ol
lin
g 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e:
  M

ay
 2
01
3 

 F
in
al
 D
ec
is
io
n
 M
ak
er
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

Is
su
e 
T
yp
e:
 

• 
K
E
Y
 

• 
B
u
d
g
et
 &
 P
o
lic
y 

F
ra
m
ew
o
rk
 It
em

 
(B
&
P
F
) 

• 
N
on
 K
ey
 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
 a
n
d
 L
ea
d
 

O
ff
ic
er
 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

13
/5
/1
3 

N
/A
 

 
 

 

C
ab
in
et
 

16
/5
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 In
te
gr
at
ed
 

C
or
po
ra
te
 P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

R
ep
or
t  

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

C
ab
in
et
 

16
/5
/1
3 

N
on
 K
ey
 

B
ud
ge
t M

on
ito
rin
g 

R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
re
po
rt
 th
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 p
os
iti
on
 fo
r 
bo
th
 R
ev
en
ue
 

an
d 
C
ap
ita
l. 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

C
ou
nc
il 

24
/5
/1
3 

N
/A
 

A
nn
ua
l R
ep
or
t o
n 

E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
D
ec
is
io
ns
 

T
o 
m
on
ito
r 
th
e 
op
er
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 
pr
ov
is
io
ns
 r
el
at
in
g 

to
 c
al
l-i
n 
an
d 
ur
ge
nc
y 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
O
ffi
ce
r 

C
ou
nc
il 
 

24
/5
/1
3 

N
/A
 

Le
ad
er
’s
 R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
th
e 
Le
ad
er
’s
 r
ep
or
t, 
w
hi
ch
 p
ro
vi
de
s 
an
 

ov
er
vi
ew
 o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e’
s 
ac
tiv
ity
 s
in
ce
 th
e 
la
st
 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

33



D
:\m

od
er
ng
ov
\D
at
a\
A
ge
nd
aI
te
m
D
oc
s\
9\
1\
6\
A
I0
00
29
61
9\
$l
ad
fh
cf
q.
do
cx
 

P
ag
e 
8 
of
 8
 

 F
in
al
 D
ec
is
io
n
 M
ak
er
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

Is
su
e 
T
yp
e:
 

• 
K
E
Y
 

• 
B
u
d
g
et
 &
 P
o
lic
y 

F
ra
m
ew
o
rk
 It
em

 
(B
&
P
F
) 

• 
N
on
 K
ey
 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
 a
n
d
 L
ea
d
 

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
ou
nc
il 
m
ee
tin
g.
 

C
ou
nc
il 

24
/5
/1
3 

N
/A
 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

R
ep
or
t i
nc
lu
di
ng
 R
ep
or
t 

of
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 P
an
el
 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
ou
nc
il 

24
/5
/1
3 

N
/A
 

A
nn
ua
l R
ep
or
t –
 G
en
er
al
 

O
ve
rv
ie
w
 a
nd
 S
cr
ut
in
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
ou
nc
il 

24
/5
/1
3 

N
/A
 

A
nn
ua
l R
ep
or
t –
 H
ea
lth
 

an
d 
S
oc
ia
l C
ar
e 

O
ve
rv
ie
w
 a
nd
 S
cr
ut
in
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
ou
nc
il 

24
/5
/1
3 

N
/A
 

A
nn
ua
l R
ep
or
t –
 

P
la
nn
in
g 
C
om

m
itt
ee
 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
ou
nc
il 

24
/5
/1
3 

N
/A
 

A
nn
ua
l R
ep
or
t –
 

R
eg
ul
at
or
y 
C
om

m
itt
ee
 

 
C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
R
ol
lin
g 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e:
  J
u
n
e 
20
13
 

 F
in
al
 D
ec
is
io
n
 M
ak
er
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

Is
su
e 
T
yp
e:
 

• 
K
E
Y
 

• 
B
u
d
g
et
 &
 P
o
lic
y 

F
ra
m
ew
o
rk
 It
em

 
(B
&
P
F
) 

• 
N
on
 K
ey
 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
 a
n
d
 L
ea
d
 

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
N
on
 K
ey
 

H
ou
si
ng
 A
llo
ca
tio
ns
 

A
do
pt
io
n 
P
ol
ic
y 

T
he
 H
ou
si
ng
 A
llo
ca
tio
n 
P
ol
ic
y 
de
sc
rib
es
 th
e 

cr
ite
ria
 th
at
 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
us
es
 to
 

pr
io
rit
is
e 
af
fo
rd
ab
le
 h
ou
si
ng
 fo
r 
th
os
e 
w
ith
 a
 

ho
us
in
g 
ne
ed
.  
T
he
 L
oc
al
 A
ut
ho
rit
y 
is
 u
si
ng
 

po
w
er
s 
un
de
r 
th
e 
Lo
ca
lis
m
 A
ct
 2
01
1 
w
hi
ch
 g
iv
es
 

in
cr
ea
se
d 
fle
xi
bi
lit
y 
to
 r
ev
ie
w
 it
s 
po
lic
y 
to
 e
na
bl
e 

th
em

 to
 m
an
ag
e 
th
ei
r 
ho
us
in
g 
re
gi
st
er
s 
w
hi
ch
 

be
tte
r 
re
fle
ct
s 
lo
ca
l d
em

an
d,
 w
hi
ls
t s
til
l p
ro
te
ct
in
g 

th
e 
m
os
t v
ul
ne
ra
bl
e.
 

P
la
ce
s 
an
d 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 / 

R
ic
ha
rd
 G
ab
b 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
N
on
 K
ey
 

B
ud
ge
t M

on
ito
rin
g 

R
ep
or
t 

T
o 
re
po
rt
 th
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 p
os
iti
on
 fo
r 
bo
th
 R
ev
en
ue
 

an
d 
C
ap
ita
l. 

C
or
po
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
/ 

D
av
id
 P
ow
el
l 

 

34


	Agenda
	
	4 MINUTES
	8 Hereford Futures Governance Update
	9 Committee Work Programme
	GO&SC work prog at 2.1.13
	ProgressonCurrentReviewsat 2.1.13
	OSERPJanJune20132Jan13


